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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESD
Friday, A"~ ist 05, 2005 1:47 PM

'Ferrell, Zsatique L. '; O'rourke, Paul J, CDR, JCS SJS; 'Maryanne Stupar’; 'Linda Hall';
'Andrews, MSgt Pamela (USAF)'; 'Scott, C ine (=" *; Trigilio, John, T " ==~
=~ """ Turner, James, CIV, OASD-PA;} BB C'V OSD OUSDI

¢ e, Shawn, CIV, OSD-POLICY
Revised request from Congress

Attachments: Congressional Revision, tif

As you can see by the attached, the big request from Members of Congress had been revised. Please look it
over, and give me a revised fee estimate, even if your revision hasn't changed any. | am working with the DoD
OGC on this, and would a  eciate an answer by Wednesday, Aug. 10.

Jim Hogan

1/5/2006
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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ES™

From: Hogan, James, ClV, WHS/ESD

Sent:  Tuesday, July 26, 2005 4:21 PM

To: Jimenez, Frank, Mr, DoD CGC DoL 2
Subject: More search time

This just in from USCEN'  OM: 350 hours of search time. Il update the letter. USEUCOM probably will have
minimal search time, if any.

1/5/2006
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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD.

From: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESD

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2005 4:18 PM

To: | Xb( DoD OGC; Jir Frank, Mr, DoD
Subject: Response to request from Members of Congress

Attachments: -F-1956.doc

Attached is our final version of our response letter. Please let me know of any comments any of you may have on
this.

By the way, here's a breakdown from various components on estir  ed search time (in hours):

OSD:

usD(i) 300

OASD(PA) 89

ODAS ™ 'NESA) None, yet.

Joint Staff: 240

NRO 10

DIA 500

NGA 200

NSA still working, but at 2 hours plus some computer time.

Jim
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Hogz: ° nes CIVWHSI/ESD

From: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESD
Sent: Tuesday. July 19, 2005 10:12 AM
To: vV OSD OUsDI
Subject: Co essional Request

Atl  ments: Congressional Request.tif

First of all, | don't remember, are you in USD(I) or NIl (that reorganization still confuses me)? When | called you, |
called the number in the phone book for USD(l). If you are in NII, who should | work with in uso()?

Anyway, this is the request in question. | see the primary issue for USD(1) is item 3 of the request. it's possible
that item 2 would be an issue; however, I've asked the staffer to go back to the Members and tell us specifically
what "subjects” they are ~ “<ing about.

This is a FOIA request, and not an official request from a Congressional committee. Therefore, we treat this as
any other FOIA request. Right now, all | need is an estimate of search (not review) time. No search for
documents should be initiated until later.

Thank you for your help,

Jim Hogan
696-3081

1/5/2006
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Hogan, James CIV WHS ™D

From: " n, James, CIV, WHS/ESD
Sent: ¢, July 15, 2005 3:37 PM

To: Triailio. John_CIV, OSD-POLICY
Ce: I >V, OSD-POLICY
Subject: Congressional Request

Attachments: Congressional Request.tif
Mr. Trigilio,

| 1ggested that | contact you directly. We have received the attached FOIA request from 50
memwers u vungress. It is our intention to deny the members the fee waiver; however, before doing so, we are
asking all the affected DoD components to estimate the amount of search time (not review or other administrative
time) it would take to find the requested documents. Please include the time it would take to search for

‘ documents at Suitland. Given the sensitivity of this, please have someone get back to me as soon as possible

! with the estimated search time. Also, be aware that we may have to defend this estimate in court. For your

information, | am also consulting with OGC and Department of Justice.

JmH n
Office ui Freedom of Information and Security Review
696-3081

1/5/2006

n ]
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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

From: H i, James, CIV, WHS/ESD

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 2:51 PM

To: Happoldt, Anita O, CIV, JCS SJS; O'rourke, Paul J, CDR, JCS SJS
Subject: Congressional Request

Importance: High
Attachments: Congressional Request.tif

Anita and Paul,

Please note the attached FOIA request. Our plan is to get an estimate of fees (we have not yet determined
whether we will grant a fee waiver) for the entire DoD and let the requeters know. Then, if and when the fee issue
is settled, we will refer this for search.

Please estimate the number of hours it will take for the Joint Staff to search (not review or any other time) for the
responsive information, and get back to me ASAP with that estim Please understand we may have to defend
this estimate in court.

This request has high visibility in DoD, and it is imperative that you get back to me as soon as you can.
Thank you,

Jim

1/5/2006
H | |
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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

From: H' n, James, CIV, WHS/ESD
Sent: Fridav. Julv 15, 2005 1:47 PM
To: ]'foie ~ nro.mil'
Subject: Congressional Request

Importance: High
Attachments: Congressional Request.tif

By~ -ane

Please note the attached FOIA request. Our plan is to get an estimate of fees (we have not yet determined
whether we will grant a fee waiver) for the entire DoD and let the requeters know. Then, if and when the fee issue
is settled, we will refer this for direct response.

Please estimate the number of hours it will take for your organization to search (not review or any other tir  for
the information responsive to items 2 and 3. 1 need this answer ASAP, obviously. Also, please respond to let me
know that you received this.

Thank you,

Jim

1/5/2006 :
[ S | n |
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Hogan, Ja es CIV WHS/ESD

From: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESD

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 1:29 PM
To: 'Greg L. Outlay ~—  IE®@eucom.mil)’; ‘'Scott, CIV Jacqueline (PKI)'; 'Scott Kinsey'
Subject: ingressional Request

importance: High
Attachments: Congressional Request.tif

Greg, Scott, and Jackie,

Please note the attached FOIA request. Our plan is to get an estimate of fees (we have not yet determined
whether we will grant a fee waiver) for the entire DoD and let the requeters know. Then, if and when the fee issue
is settled, we will refer this for direct response.

Please estimate the number of hours it will take for your organization to search (not review or any other time) for
the responsive information, and get back to me;  \P with that estimate. Please understand we may have to
defend this estimate in court.

This request has high visibility in DoD, and it is imperative that you get back to me as soon as you can. For
—JCOM, the relevant item for you is #5, for Operation Northern Watch. For CENTCOM, it would be items 1, 3, 4,
and 5. For DIA, items 2 and 3.

Thank you,

Jim
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Hogan, . nes CIV WHS/ESD

From: H 1, James, CIV, WHS/ESD
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 1:17 PM
To: Turner, James, CIV, \SD-PA
Subject: The Congressional Request

{~ hments: Congressional Requ tif
Jim,
Remember that request from Congress? If not, it's attached.

Anyway, I'm going out to the components to get an estimate of fees. Please look at tiem #3, and give me an
estimate of how many hours it would take Public Affairs to search for this information. Just so you know, it may
be the case that we would have to defend this estimate in court.

Thank you,

Jim

1/5/2006 |
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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

From: Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 12:41 PM
To: Ti” “io, John, CIV, OSD-POLICY
Subject: Request from Congress

Attachments: Congressional Revision.tif
Mr. Trigilio,

Attached is the revised request that we received from Congress concerning the "Downing Street" memo. This is
changed from the request we received over a month ago. OGC has asked me to get an estimate from DoD and
OSD components on how long it would take to search (not review) for the requested information because it is our
intention to charge the members for search fees. However, we are unable to finalize that untis we get an estimate
from you.

Thank you,

JimHc

1/5/2006
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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

From: K¢ er, Wiliam CIV WHS/ESD
Sent:  Tuesday, November 29, 2005 3:26 PM
To: Connor, Peter CIV WHS/ESD (peter.o'connor@whs.mil)

Cc: Hogan, James CIV WHE 3D (James.H in ~ [foisr.whs.mil)
Subject: "Off Line™ Hot Intem

The office for Congressman Conyers called and asked for a status check on a FOIA request from multiple
Congressional representatives for Intelligence related issues in lraq. FOID had sent a response to Congressman
Conyers’ office on Sep 1, 2005 and denied a request for a fee waiver. The FOID letter was not received by
Congressman Conyers’ office. A copy of the letter was faxed to the office by FOID on 29 Nov 05. Costs
associated with the request were estimated to be $110,000. The denial of the fee waiver by FOID to members of
Congress could result in a media story. A hot item was submitted on this issue previously, but the fact that

Congressman Conyers' office is just now receiving the denial brings the issue up again. OSD(LA), OSD(PA) and
OSD(OGC) have been notified by FOID that the issue may be come up.

1/5/2006
]
s —
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MEMO FOR RECORD

05-F-1953

Here’s a breakdown of the estimated search time:

NESA 300 hours
PA 89

IS 100
CENTCOM 500

NGA 1000
NRO 10

DIA 350-500
USD() 150

Jim Hogan

9/2/2005
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From: Maryanne St ir [mgstupa@nsa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 2:56 PM

To: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESD

Subject: Re: FOIA Request you are coordinating across DoD agencies

Jim,

We finally got a decent reply from the SID organizations who would need to search.
This is their estimate:

4 people at the GS9-15 ($44) rate X 2087 hrs (1 year) = $367,312
1 person at the GS9-15 ($44) rate X 1565 hrs (3/4 year) = $68,860
1 person at the GS9-15 ($44) rate X 96 hrs = $4224

1 person at the SCE ($75) rate X 689 hrs = $51,675

Finally, in the process, we figured out that our General Counsel's Office would
also have records. Their estimate is

1 person at GS9-15 rate ($44) X 24 hrs. = $1056

This should conclude our estimate. If you have any questions, please feel free to
give Pamela or me a call. Thanks!!

Marianne
FOIA/PA Office
NSA
301-688-6527

----- QOriginal Message —---

From: Hogan, James, = 3/ESD

To: 'Maryanne Stupar

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 1:20 PM

Subject: RE: | A Request you are coordinating across DoD agencies

Maryanne,

OK, thank you very much, this helps. My guess is that SID will have a lot of time.

Jim

From: Maryanne Stupar [maiito:mgst 1sa.gov]
it: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 1:20 +m
To: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESCD
Cc: mgstupa@nsa.gov
{  ect: FOIA Request you are coordinating across DoD . (cies

Jim

8/3/2005

__- [ ‘ | | [
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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

From: O'rourke, Paul J, CDR, JCS SJS

Sent:  Monday, July 18, 2005 4:51 PM

To: Hoaan_ .ames. CIV, WHS/ESD; Hannoldt. Anita O_ CIV. JCS SJS

Cc: R . - ~-CIV,JCS 8J5 ciV, JCS SJS
~ Hject: RE: Congressional Request

Jim,

Some of the categories require a little tighter definition.

We estimate about 240 man hours to go through records all the way back to 1995.

That is man hours, pulling sc  of those folks away from current work to give up

the search hours is another story. Getting that amount of time out of people might

take months. We aren't really sure what we might really find in some of those categories.
Definitely a lot there for DIA and the COCOMS.

R/CDR Paul O'Rourke

Chief (Acting), Information Management Division

(703) 697 - 8747

DSN 227 - 8747

-----Original Messa  ---

From: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESD

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 2:51 PM

To: Happoldt, Anita O, CIV, JCS S35; O'rourke, Paul J, CDR, JCS SJS
Subject: Congressional Request

Importance: High

Anita and Paul,

Please note the attached FOIA request. Our plan is to get an esti.___le of fees (we have not yet determined
whether we will grant a fee waiver) for the entire DoD and let the requeters know. Then, if and when the fee issue
is settled, we will refer this for search. '

Please estimate the number of hours it will take for the Joint Staff to search (not review or any other time) for the
responsive information, and get back to me ASAP with that estimate. F _ e understand we may have to defend
this estimate in court.

This request has high visibility in DoD, and it is imperati  that you get back to me as soon as you can.
‘Thank you,

Jim





































Mess™ -

8/10/2005

Will,

(o]l
0l

otto:

[ i » Cc
y prokt right

surity Rev' v

Page 3 of 3










Mes ! : P :30f3

Jim































Me | 1 :70of7

OT NeXt wWeek.

Jim







. ’ Page 1 of 1

Hogan, James CIVWI ™~ 3D

From: B q
Sent:  Monday, July 18, 2005 2:18 PM

To: H  n, James, CIV, WHS/ESD

Subject: RE: Congressional Request

#1 the FOIA Specialist for NGA. it will take us hundreds of hours to research this information.

FL;-n T N P B
National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency
(301)227-5619

1124 PM

Request
Importance: High

From: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESD [mailto:James.Hogan@dfoisr.whs.mil]

Sent: F 15, 2005 1:47 PM
To:n——']foia@nro.mil
Subject: sional Request

Importance: High
-and [

Please note the attached FOIA request. Our plan is to get an estimate of fees (we have not yet determined
whether we will grant a fee waiver) for the entire DoD and let the requeters know. Then, if and when the
fee issue is settled, we will refer this for direct response.

Please estimate the number of hours it will take for your organization to search (not review or any other
time) for the information responsive to items 2 and 3. | need this answer ASAP, obviously. Also,pl e
respond to let me know that you received this.

Thahk you,

Jim

1/5/2006
(— | [ | I
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1
Hog: _James CIV WHS/ESD :

From ‘ _ |
Sent:
e X
Cc:
ibji

Jim* This ig a follow-up to our telephone conv ion this morning. roostwith iC ces
\ me up witha 1 of about 500 h b} ch- zsinr + to the re C Let
me know It you need any  laito:  infg ion.

DA

1/5/2006
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Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

From: Maryanne Stupar [mgstupa@nsz ]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 2:56 PM

To:  H i, James, CIV, WHS/ESD

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
also have records.. Their estimate is

1 person at GS9-15 rate ($44) X 24 hrs. = $1056

‘This should conclude our estir  e. If you have any questions, please feel free to
give Pamela or me a call. Thanks!!

Marianne
FOIA/PA Office
NSA
301-688-6527

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS/ESD

To: 'Maryanne Stupar

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 1:20 PM

Subject: RE: FOIA Request you are coordinating across DoD agencies

Maryanne,

QK, thank you very much, this helps. My guess is that SID will have a lot of time.
1 dim

From: Maryanne Stupar [mailto:mgstupa@nsa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 1:20 PM

To: Hogan, James, CIV, WHS ™™D

Cc: mgstupa@nsa.gov

Subject: FOIA Request you are coordinating across DoD agencies

Jim

1/5/2006
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I checked with both of the POCs to whom | sent the search estimate r iest for that FOIA request from
members of Congress. '

One POC (from the SIGINT Directorate) is out in class through Friday. So | will have to see if | can coordinate
SID's response with someone else in her office and get back to you on that portion.

The other POC (the SIGINT reports database office), gave me an estimate of $445.76. Her search would
require two hours at the professional rate of $44/hr. and two hours of machine search on Anchory. Anchory
costs are $178.88/hr. So it's $88 for a person and $357.76 for a machine. What we do in our estimates back to
requesters is give them the total ($445.76) and deduct their two free hours ($88) and quote themthe di  =nce
($357.76) as their assessable fees.

I will email you again, as soon as | have the SID response.

Thanks!
Marianne Stupar
NSA FOIA Office

301-688-6527

1/5/2006










